

Websites of importance to construction and allied industries

We are giving below websites of Central Government departments, various State Government's and of some other organizations, which are of importance to construction and allied industries. A short note on some of the websites is also given. The list is not exhaustive but only indicative. Details of missing websites can be sent by email to bai@vsnl.com OR baihq.mumbai@gmail.com, so that the same can be included in future editions.

Government of India Websites

National Portal of India	: www.india.gov.in
Directory of Websites of Central and various State Governments	: www.goidirectory.nic.in
<i>This website also contains website details of all Public Sector Undertakings of the Central and various State Governments.</i>	
Indian Government Tenders Information System	: www.tenders.gov.in
<i>This Indian Government Tenders Information System is the Central Source for Government and Public Sector Procurement / Tenders/ Notifications issued by the Central and State Governments and other public bodies across India for goods, services and works</i>	
Military Engineer Services	: www.mes.gov.in
<i>MES is one of the largest Government construction agency in India and provides works cover to Army, Navy and Air Force. It has a large number of units and sub units spread across the entire country.</i>	
Districts in India	: www.districts.nic.in
<i>Website of districts under various States are listed in this website.</i>	
Central Public Works Department	: cpwd.gov.in
Union Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation	: www.mhupa.gov.in
Union Ministry of Railways	: www.indianrailways.gov.in
Union Ministry of Rural Development	: www.rural.nic.in
Reserve Bank of India	: www.rbi.org.in

Government Corporation Websites

Air India	: www.airindia.com
Airports Authority of India	: www.airportsindia.org.in
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.	: www.delhimetrorail.com
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd.	: www.bsnl.co.in
Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd.	: www.mtnl.in
Housing and Urban Development Corporation Ltd.	: www.hudco.org
Konkan Railway Corporation Limited	: www.konkanrailway.com
National Highways Authority of India	: www.nhai.org
Oil & Natural Gas Commission	: www.ongcindia.com

Nationalised Bank Websites

Allahabad Bank	: www.allahabadbank.com
Andhra Bank	: www.andhrabankd-india.com
Bank of Baroda	: www.bankofbaroda.com
Bank of India	: www.bankofindia.com
Bank of Maharashtra	: www.maharashtrabank.com
Canara Bank	: www.canbankindia.com
Central Bank of India	: www.centrabankofindia.com
Corporation Bank	: www.corpbank.com
Dena Bank	: www.denabank.com
Indian Bank	: India-bank.com
Indian Overseas Bank	: www.iob.com
Oriental Bank of Commerce	: www.obcindia.com
Punjab and Sind Bank	: www.psbindia.com
Punjab National Bank	: www.pnbindia.com
State Bank of India	: www.sbi.co.in
Syndicate Bank	: www.syndicatebank.com

UCO Bank : www.ucobank.com
Union Bank of India : www.unionbankofindia.com
United Bank of India : www.unitedbankofindia.com
Vijaya Bank : www.vijayabank.com

Anandaman & Nicobar Islands

Andaman and Nicobar Administration (UT) : www.and.nic.in
Andaman and Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Ltd. : www.aniidco.nic.in
Andaman Lakshadweep Harbour Works : www.alhw.and.nic.in
Andaman Public Works Department : www.apwd.and.nic.in

Andhra Pradesh

Andhra Pradesh Government Portal : www.aponline.gov.in
Andhra Pradesh Roads & Buildings Department : www.aproads.com
Hyderabad Urban Development Authority : www.hudahyd.org
Infrastructure Corporation of Andhra Pradesh : www.incap.co.in
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited, Visakhapatnam Steel Plant : www.vizagsteel.com
Visakhapatnam Port Trust : www.vizagport.com
Visakhapatnam Urban Development Authority : www.vuda.nic.in

Arunachal Pradesh

Government of Arunachal Pradesh : www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in
Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Planning Department : www.arunachalplan.nic.in
Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Public Works Department : www.arunachalpwd.org

Assam

Government of Assam : www.assamgovt.nic.in
Guwahati Municipal Corporation : www.guwahatimunicipalcorporation.com

Bihar

Government of Bihar : www.bihar.nic.in

Chandigarh

Chandigarh Administration : www.chandigarh.nic.in
Chandigarh Housing Board : www.chb.co.in

Chhattisgarh

Government of Chattisgarh : www.chhattisgarh.nic.in

Dadra and Nagar Haveli

Dadra and Bagar Haveli Administration : www.dnh.nic.in

Daman and Diu

Daman and Diu Administration : www.daman.nic.in

Delhi

Government of National Capital Territory of Delhi : www.delhigovt.nic.in
Delhi Jal Board : www.delhijalboard.nic.in
Delhi State Industrial & Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. : www.dsiidc.org
Municipal Corporation of Delhi : www.mcdonline.gov.in

Goa

Government of Goa : www.goagovt.nic.in
Goa Industrial Development Corporation : www.goaidc.com

Gujarat

Government of Gujarat : www.gujaratindia.com
Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation : www.gidc.gov.in
Gujarat Infrastructure Development Board : www.gidb.org

Gujarat State Highway Project	: www.gshp.gujarat.gov.in
Gujarat State Police Housing Corporation Ltd.	: www.gsp hc.org
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd.	: www.gsr dc.com
Roads & Buildings Department, Gujarat	: www.rnbgujarat.org
Sardar Sarovar Construction Advisory Committee	: www.sscac.gov.in
Sardar Sarovar Nigam Ltd.	: www.sardarsarovardam.org
Surat Municipal Corporation	: www.suratmunicipal.org

Haryana

Government of Haryana	: www.haryana.gov.in
Command Area Development Authority, Haryana	: www.cadaharyana.nic.in
Haryana Housing Board	: www.hbh.gov.in
Haryana Public Works Department (Buildings & Roads)	: www.haryanapwd.nic.in
Haryana Urban Development Authority	: www.huda.nic.in
Haryana State Industrial and Infrastructure Development Corp. Ltd.	: www.hsiidc.gov.in
Mewat Development Agency	: www.mda.nic.in

Himachal Pradesh

Government of Himachal Pradesh	: www.himachal.nic.in
Directorate of Urban Development, Himachal Pradesh	: www.hpurbandevlopment.nic.in
Himachal Pradesh Housing & Urban Development Authority	: www.himuda.com
Himachal Pradesh State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd.	: www.hpsidc.gov.in
Irrigation and Public Health Department	: www.hpi ph.org
Shimla Municipal Corporation	: www.shimlamc.org

Jammu and Kashmir

Jammu and Kashmir Government	: www.jammukashmir.nic.in
Jammu and Kashmir Government Tenders	: www.jaktenders.nic.in

Jharkhand

Government of Jharkhand	: www.jharkhand.nic.in
-------------------------	--

Karnataka

Government of Karnataka	: www.karnataka.gov.in
Bangalore Development Authority	: www.bdabangalore.org
Bangalore International Airport Area Planning Authority	: www.biaapa.in
Bangalore Metropolitan Region Development Authority	: www.bmrda.kar.nic.in
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited	: www.knnlindia.com
Karnataka Road Development Corporation	: www.krdcl.co.in
Rajiv Gandhi Rural Housing Corporation Limited	: www.ashraya.kar.nic.in

Kerala

Government of Kerala	: www.kerala.gov.in
Greater Cochin Development Authority	: www.gcdonline.com
Kerala Industrial Infrastructure Development Corporation	: www.kinfra.com
Kerala Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Agency	: www.jalanidhi.com
Kerala State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd.	: www.ksidc.org
Kerala Urban And Rural Development Finance Corporation Ltd.	: www.kurdfc.org
Kerala Water Authority	: www.keralawater.org
Municipal Corporation of Cochin	: www.corporationofcochin.net
Municipal Corporation of Kozhikode	: www.kozhikodecorporation.org
Municipal Corporation of Thiruvananthapuram	: www.corporationoftrivandrum.in
Municipal Corporation of Thrissur	: www.corporationofthrissur.org
Public Works Department, Kerala	: www.keralapwd.net
Roads and Bridges Development Corporation of Kerala Ltd.	: www.rbdck.com
The Kerala Land Development Corporation Ltd	: www.kldc.org
Thiruvananthapuram Development Authority	: www.tridatvm.org
Kerala Sustainable Urban Development Project	: www.ksudp.org

Lakshadweep

Union Territory of Lakshadweep
Public Works Department, Lakshadweep

: www.lakshadweep.nic.in
: www.lakshadweepnirman.nic.in

Madhya Pradesh

Government of Madhya Pradesh
Madhya Pradesh Housing Board
Madhya Pradesh Road Development Corporation Ltd.
Madhya Pradesh State Industrial Development Corporation Limited

: www.mp.gov.in
: www.mphousing.in
: www.mprdc.nic.in
: www.mpsidc.org

Maharashtra

Government of Maharashtra
City and Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Ltd.
Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation
Maharashtra Jeevan Pradhikaran
Maharashtra State Road Development Corporation Ltd.
Maharashtra State Road Transport Corporation
Mumbai Metropolitan Regional Development Authority
Mumbai Rail Vikas Corporation Ltd.
Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai
Nashik Municipal Corporation :
Public Works Department, Maharashtra

: www.maharashtra.gov.in
: www.cidcoindia.com
: www.midcindia.org
: www.mahajeevan.com
: www.msrdc.org
: www.msrtc.maharashtra.gov.in
: www.mmrdamumbai.org
: www.mrvco.org
: www.mcgm.gov.in
www.nashikcorporation.com
: www.mahapwd.com

Manipur

Government of Manipur
Manipur Urban Development Agency

: www.manipur.nic.in
: www.muda.nic.in

Meghalaya

Government of Meghalaya
Meghalaya Urban Development Agency

: www.meghalaya.nic.in
: www.mudashillong.gov.in

Mizoram

Government of Mizoram
Public Works Department, Mizoram

: www.mizoram.nic.in
: www.mizopwd.nic.in

Nagaland

Government of Nagaland

: www.nagaland.nic.in

Orissa

Government of Orissa

: www.orissa.gov.in

Puducherry

Government of Puducherry
Puducherry Industrial Promotion Development
and Investment Corporation Limited

: www.pondicherry.nic.in
: www.pipdic.com

Punjab

Government of Punjab
Amritsar Municipal Corporation
Punjab Infrastructure Development Board
Punjab Urban Planning and Development Authority

: www.punjabgovt.nic.in
: www.amritsarcorp.com
: www.pidb.org
: www.puda.nic.in

Rajasthan

Government of Rajasthan
Rajasthan Housing Board
Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Ltd.
Rajasthan Urban Infrastructure Development Project
Rajasthan Water Resources Department

: www.rajasthan.gov.in
: www.rhbonline.com
: www.rsrdc.com
: www.ruidp.gov.in
: www.rajirrigation.gov.in

Sikkim

Government of Sikkim : www.sikkim.gov.in
Sikkim Roads & Bridges Department : www.sikkim-roadsandbridges.gov.in

Tamil Nadu

Government of Tamil Nadu : www.tn.gov.in
Chennai Metro Rail Limited : www.chennai-metro-rail.gov.in
Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority : www.cmdachennai.gov.in
Chennai Municipal Corporation : www.chennaicorporation.gov.in
Coimbatore Municipal Corporation : www.coimbatore-corporation.com
Madurai Municipal Corporation : www.maduraicorporation.com
Salem Municipal Corporation : www.salemcorporation.com
Tamil Nadu Highways Department : www.tnhighways.org
Tamil Nadu Housing Board : www.tnhb.gov.in
Tamil Nadu Industrial Development Corporation : www.tidco.com
Tamil Nadu Power Finance & Infrastructure Development Corp. Ltd. : www.tnpowerfinance.com
Tamil Nadu Road Sector Project : www.tnrsp.com
Tamil Nadu Urban Development Fund : www.tnurf.com
Tamil Nadu Water Supply & Drainage Board : www.twadboard.gov.in
Tiruchirappalli Municipal Corporation : www.trichycitycorporation.com
Tirunelveli Municipal Corporation : www.tirunelvelicorp.tn.gov.in
Tirupur Municipal Corporation : www.tiruppurcorp.tn.gov.in

Tripura

Government of Tripura : www.tripura.nic.in

Uttar Pradesh

Government of Uttar Pradesh : www.upgov.nic.in
Allahabad Development Authority : www.adaallahabad.nic.in
Moradabad Development Authority : www.mdamoradabad.gov.in
New Okhla Industrial Development Authority : www.noidaaauthorityonline.com
Pradeshya Industrial & Investment Corporation of Uttar Pradesh Ltd. : www.picupindia.com
Uttar Pradesh Housing and Development Board : www.upavp.com
Uttar Pradesh Jal Nigam : www.upjn.org
Uttar Pradesh Rajkiya Nirman Nigam : www.welcome.to/uprnlko
Uttar Pradesh State Industrial Development Corporation : www.upsidc.com

Uttarakhand

Government of Uttarakhand : www.gov.ua.nic.in
Garhwal Mandal Vikas Nigam Ltd. : www.gmvnl.com
Kumaon Mandal Vikas Nigam : www.kmvn.org
State Infrastructure & Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd : www.sidcul.com

West Bengal

Government of West Bengal : www.wbgov.com
Haldia Development Authority : www.hdaindia.com
ICICI – West Bengal Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited : www.icici-winfra.com
Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority : www.cmdaonline.com
Kolkata Municipal Corporation : www.kolkatamycity.com
West Bengal Development & Planning Department : wbplan.gov.in
West Bengal Industrial Development Corporation : www.wbidc.com
West Bengal Industrial Infrastructure Development Corporation : www.wbiidc.org